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- Pre repalrinipnc.ﬂun request _EJWITATE VS SLF43ESP (Of) DOA 2211 213018

Froe:  Artan, Syacairding

To adminea fiikiauda cam, assignmeriaflkaaulo com

el Fong, Ancy-5Y, Ghin, Les-Ying, Al Kassem, hoor Raniesa, fhd ixhak, Mekd Imran, Lim, Gharg Yang Mithoosrgh, Aashweenjsslour, Her, Winnal Chan Yake Shi, Kaur, Baiil
Bank - BEN22018 3:36:06 FM

Attachimeets. TR 301815061 S04

Hi,
Praase reler 1o 1he enclosad request from Chia S Arul LLC,

Craim na | 73816663195 G003
Caga Qwner - BERNARD JI QIAN LER

If your haes arry gquerlsiconcems, plaass et us know
Kinaly assist to azsign Marcus Chua as Single Jaint Exgert os requested,

Thanks and regards,

Syaza lrdina Azlan

AlG

Ewpress Clams Adustar i1, Engenars FHNOL, Claims Dperations — Aulo
3G Claims Oparaticns | AIG Shered Sarvicas

aniiTaln oot | W & 55

From: Jerane [maltt: jeranei@chiaaru.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2018 3:34 PM
Tas: Adan, Syazairding

Ces Fong, Andy-5¥: Chin, Lea-Ying; Abu Kassim, Hoor Maresa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Lim, Sheng Yong; Mitheasingh, Aagnwoenjeetkaur; Hor, Winrul; Chan, Yoke Shi; Kaur, Baljt;
Weng Kt Maia'

Subject: RE: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLF43859 AND SIWITITG OM 22/12/2018

QiRef: BIW IT17G (I
YiRef: GLF 4285F

Dear Sirs,
We refer 1o tha above matter,

Kindly be infarmed thal we have our client's instructions to appaint Mr. Marcus © KK Auto © e Ltd as the Single Joinl Expen Tor the matter
herain.

As such, do fellew wp with our cient's workghops and carry out the BRS
Please feel free 1o contact us should you hava any gueres thensofl.
Yaurs falthlully,

Mr. Jarone Lee {Paralegal)

s Chia 5 Arul LLG

151 Chin Swea Road

#0209 Manhallan House

Singapare 169376

Tal: (G5) 6733 4547 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

Tres g-mail 5 fram s Cria S Anl LLC, a fem of Advocates and Solctors in Singasarg, end is inended solaly far the ramed addrassee, I cantans confidantal and far legally
privileged mfarmation. I the 8-mad has reached you in 8o, please delme the a-mad mmodalaly and inform us of the error. You may contact us 8t iglodPhizanl oo Inbarmat
commurications canot ba guaramend Lo be securad o BTN &8 itoemation sould be inercapted, comupted, losl. aifiva lala or contain viruses. Thiz sander tharefors deas net
accept Fabiily for any erors or omasions in tha contexd of this masssga which arise &8 & result of Inlomal transmission

From: Azlan, Syazairding [maifto:Syazsirding Azlan@aig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 26 December, 2018 2:34 PM

To: jerone@ehizarul.com

Cc: Fang, Andy-57 <hady-5¥.Fang @aigcons; Chin, Loe-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig coma: Abu Kassim, Noar Mariesa <Mooriariesa Abukassim @3ig.coma; Md lihak, Mohd Imran
«<lmran.lshak@aig.coms; Lim, Shong Yang <shengvang. Lim@aig.come; Mithoosingh, Anshweenjoetkaus <Aashweanjratkaur Mithoosingh @aig.coms; Hor, Yinrul

<¥inrul Hor@aig,coms; Chan, Yoke Shi<yokeshi chan@alg.com>; Kaur, Baljt <Haljit. Kaur Eaig.com>

Subject: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING CUR INSUREDR VEHICLE SLP4385P AND SIW3T1TG ON 3f12/201E

This i & secure, encrypted message. To read it, open tha
attachmant,

I R, B TR, ETT TR

QT S P ot T, 8 L T Py P s
ML

0|32 SIS D WEHE HA|T YUCE IHE HeHR BR
oHEE Euch

| Ind adalah pesan, aman terenkripst, Untuk membacanya, membuks
attachment



Clice fpe by 2009-01-02 14:34 +08 to read yowr message.
After that, open the attachment.

Rora Infg

n

Spoured by Proofpaint Encnyption. Copeight ] b B nghis

pegervel

IMPORTANT NOTICE!

The infsrmalian in this enal (and sry stachmens) s confidontial, |1 you Bra rat the intended recipient. you must not use af @sssminatn the inlarmalion. 1f you have recenved this emal in errcr, please
imnediately netify ma by "Reply” command and parmanendy delete ihe erigingl and any copies of prinlcuss Herecd. Alhough F13 emal and any altahments are belisved 2 be Tres of any viug er oinar
dafuct that might sfinc! any Computer syshem il which # i reckived and opened i s tha respansiility of tha reciplant fo enaure hat 1 i3 wirus free and no respansihility is accepied by Amesican
International Group, e or is susidiarss or atilinles wither joetly or sovarally, for any loss of damsgs Brsing in any way ¥om 15 use,

From: Syszardina AzanRaig.com

To: jarenadl cheaani.com

Co; Andy-5Y . Ferg@aig.com Lee-

Yirgg Chinfaig.com  Nootiaries s Aburasaiminig cam e lsnak fag cem Ehanglang LimiGan com Aashwesnjsihsur Minoosngngas com Yinril Horeig.com Jyokeshi.craniaig.com Bal
Bubjoct: AIGENCRYPT - PRE-REPAIR INSFECTION - AGCIDENT INVELVING OUR INSURED VEMICLE SUF4385P AND S/NITITG ON 22N 22018

Dakn: e, 28 ez 2018 0633048 +0000

Without Pregdics

Your Reference CEIW ATI7G (I
Cher Rederence - BLF43R5P
Deear Sirdadm,

We refer ti your Nofice of Accident of even dae

We intend to condact 3 pre-repair survey of the damage 1o your chent's/your customer's wehile jointly with your clientyour motos woekshop, We propose 10 use one of the modor
susrveyors named in the atnshed list to conduer the joint pre-repair supvey as a singhs joink expert:

Mame of Survevor

Company hame

ALG Tn House Surveyor

AlG Asia Pacific Inserance Pre Lid

[.awrence Mg Chun Kee

Prigfity Services

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kin Prionty Services

Jimmy Loe Prionty Services

EC Loai Automobile Inspection Services Pre Lid
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankic) Formtcam Adjusters Pre L1d

Mg You Han Formeam Adjusters Pre Lid

Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adpusters Pie Lid

Chow Ba Xiong

Formteam Adjusters Pre Lud

Chua Soo Teck (Henjamin)

Formtexm Adjusters Pie Lid

Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consuhants Pre L
Wing Giuo Chang LEE Auto Consultants Pre Lid
Marcus Chua 1 KB Auto Consultants Pre Ltd
Molarnad Taufikh LEX Auo Consultams Pre Lid
Adrian Ling LEK Auto Consulants Pre Lad

Mohnmmed Rasul

LEK Aue Consultants Pre Lad

Kenneth Kong

LEE Auto Consullants Pre Lid

Please Tet us krow within two (2) working days whether you sgree 10 the o
the listed motor sarveyors, We will bear the cast of the pre-repnir survey caried out by the single joint expent.

Thanks and rogards,

Syaza Wrdina Azlan
AIG

From: ALG SGF, Calms-Survey

Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2018 12:00 PM
To: Azlan, Syazairdina
Subjoct: FW: PRS Notice for SIW 37176

ustar I, Smgapar
| &IG Shared Sarvices

WOl Cims Oparabots — AllD

From: Jorone [mailta:erene@chisan.com)
Sent: Wednesday, Decamber 26, 2018 11:52 AM

To: AIG 5GP, Clalms-Surey
Cei Weng Kit'; "Maia®

Subject: FRS Notice for STW 37176

OfRaf: SJW3TITG (Jr)
YiRef, TBA

Dear Sirs,

‘Wi refer to the ebova masher,

ppairtment of any of thess motor surveyors 25 4 single joimt expen. You may selecl one of more of



Kingly find enclesed herewith the PRS Netice for your atlention.

Please fesl fres 1o confact us should you have any queres thereal.

Yours faithdully,

Mr. Jarcne Lea [Paralegal)
Miis Chia S Arul LLG
151 Chin Swee Road

#03-03 Manhaitan House

Singapcre 169376
Tel: (G5) 6733 4647 Fax: (§5) 6733 6183

This e-mail is from W' Chia § Arul LLC, & firm of Advocates and Selicitars in Sngapore, and is inenoed salely of Ihe named addresses. B comains confidential and far legally
privieged infarmation. If the e-mail has reached you in ear, pleasa desate tha e-mail iImmediately and inform us of tha error. You mgy camazl us at infad@ohiaanuloom. Inlamet
communicabons cannct be guarantead b2 be sacured or erardres as information could be ntercepted, carmupted, lost, armive 135 or conlain viruses. The sender harafare Goes nat
accapt liabiity for any errars or omissions in the contaxt of this massags which arss as a resull of Intarmat iransmissian



saCARMART.COM

CHEAPEST CAR

Back b seanch tisult

Price

Instalmant
Registration Date
Manufactured
Mileage
Transmission
Engina Cap

Road Tax

Power

Curb Welght

Features

Accessories

Description

COE

oMy

ARF
Depreciation
No. of Owners
Type of Vehiclke
Category

Availability

Toyota Vies 1.54 E

$1.343
13-0uct-2004

2009

Aute

1457 aC

$634 fyr

B0 kW (107 bhp)

1,065 kp

1.5 Litre VWT-1 16 Valves Inling DOHC
Engine, Auto Transmission, AES, EBD,
Dual SRS Airbags, Fuel EMiciency Of
15Km Per Litre.

Rewerse Sensors, CD Player, Auto
Retractable Skde Mirror And Meore Call
Now!

Mot Value Toyota Vies In Thie Market)
Wery Well Maintained By Owner 100%
Accident Free, § Week Engine And
Gearbow Warranty! Stll In Criginal
Painbwork, Since Day One! Available For
Viawing! Call For More Infol

$16,201
$12.717
12,717
$13,340 fyr
k|

Sedan
PARF Car

Available

Directory

Toyota Vies 1.5A G

$15,800

$1,133

02-Mow-2009

pailii}

156,000 km

Ao

1,497 ec

$584 fyr

80.0 KW (107 bhp)

1,110 kg

Sport Rims, Original Seat, Factory Fitted
Audio Flayer, Retractabde Side Mirmors
‘With Indicators, Reverse Sensors, Solar
Film,

Resparsive And Fuel Eficent 1,50 WTI
Engine,Consumption Up To 168M/L,

Arbags, Original Bodykits, Rear
Enockdown Seats ABS Etc,

Great Car To Starts With, Sporty Look
And Very 'Well Maintained By Previous
Cwvrier, Drivg First And Dacide Later

Whether To Renew COE For This Beauty.

Cafl For An Non Cbligation Chat Now,

£18,020
$14,155
$14,155
10,340 fyr
2

Sedan

PARF Coe

Availablae

Products Insurance
Compare
10+ INSurers

Articles Forum

Resources

GET A CHEAPER QUOTE NOV

Toyota Wios 1,54 E

2B-Apr-2010

010

3,000 km

Auito

1,447 oc

5684 fyr

BO.D KW (107 bhp)

1,005 kg

Refabie And Fued Efficient 1.50 WT-1 4
Cylinders Inline DOHC 16 Valves Engine,
Auto Transmission, Dual SRS Airbags,
ABS, Retractable Side Mirrors,

Leather Interior, Original Sound System,

Retractable Side Mirrors With Indicators,
Revarse Sensors, Remate.

1 Qwireer Thirpughout, Excellent
Condition Tngide Cut With Crriginal
Paintwork, Great Fuel Efficiency And
Respansiveness, Easy Maintenance, Call
HNow Ta Find Qut More. New Facelift,
Barik Loan And In-house Loan Available,
$30,000

$12,331

51231

$10,990 fyr

1

Sedan

BaRF Car, Low Mileage Car

Available

Advanced
Seanch

NO IMAGE AV

SELLER INFORMATION

Seller

Address

Med Link Partners Pre Lid

Wiese Auito PTe Lid

1 Tamgines North Drive | #06-03

Motor Universe Credit Ple Lid

200 Turf Clubs Road Lot A32



CHIA S ARUL LLC

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS
UEN 201330709H

ARULCHELYAN 5§

OurRef:  SIW 3717G (Jr)

Your el Tp be advised

26 December 2018
AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD BY EMAIL
Dear Sirs,

RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM
CLAIMANT : OHK LIMO
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJW 3717G & SLF 4385P ALONG CLAYMORE HILL
TOWARDS DRAYCOTT DRIVE ON 22 DECEMBER 2018
PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE

1. We act for OHK Limo, the owner of motor vehicle no. SJW 3717G which was
involved in the aforesaid accident.

2 We hereby in compliance with the Pre-Action Protocol for Mon-Injury Motor
Accident Claims, Appendix C of the State Courts Practice Directions Amendment
No. 1 of 2016 ("the NIMA Protocol’) give you NOTICE that we are claiming
against your insured motor vehicle no. SLF 4385P for damages, costs and
disbursements as a result of your insured driver's negligence.

3. Please let us know if you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey on our client's motor
vehicle at:
Workshop Ace Autolution
Address 13 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #03 - 29 Bartley Biz Centre

Singapore 417807

Contact Person | Ms. Anna (6844 1184)

4. Pursuant to paragraph 2.3 of the NIMA Protocol, in the event we do not receive
your response within next two (2) working days (excluding any Saturday,
Sunday or public holiday), our client will instruct the workshop to commence
appraisal and repairs to the damaged motor vehicle without further reference to
you.

lease advise the appointed surveyor to endorse on page 2 of this letter after the
ompletion of each inspection,

Yours f#ithlully,

MR ARULCHELVAN S
ce: /Clienf{E!;( Email)

/ 151 CHIN SWEE ROAD = #03-09

MANMHATTAN HOUSE « SINGAPORE 169876
TEL : (65) 6733 4647 o FAX @ (65) 673) EI183 (not for Service of Court documenta)
EMAIL : info@chiaarul.cam




M/s Chia S Arul LLC
Page 2

Quelef:  SJW 3717G (Jr)

Your Ref : To be adViSEl’j

PRE-REPAIR SURVEY (1)

VWORKSHOP: SURVEYOR:

Name:; Name of Surveyor:

Date/Time: Contact Number:
Date/Time:

PRE-REPAIR SURVEY (2)

WORKSHOF: SURVEYOR:

MName: Name of Surveyor:

Date/Time: Contact Number:
Date/Time:

POST-REPAIR SURVEY

WORKSHOP: SURVEYOR:
Name: MName of Surveyor:
Date/Time: Contact Number:

Date/Time:



1226r2018

Enquire Vehicle & Owner Information ( Vehicle No. SLF4385P As At 22 Dec 2018/ 15:15:00)

Law Firm Search Details

Search Reason:

Law Firm Case No.;
Current Owner Details
Owner 1D Type:

Cramer ID:

Crwmer Marme:

Registered Address Type:
Registered Block/House No.:
Registered Street Marme:
Registered Unit No.:
Registered Bullding Mamea;

Registered Postal Code:
Current Vehicle Deatalls

Vehicle No.
Make Description/Maodel:

Insurance Company Name:

Vahicle Hub

Insurance claim in relation to traffic accident
SIW3T1TG

Sinpapare NRIC
S5220701a1

VIKASMADHAY GORE

Private Residential {Conda Ant or House) / Shopping / Office Complexes
5

EANDAN VALLEY

#03-702

597629

SLF4385P
JAGUAR/ XJ 305/C TSSLWB SR
AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURAMCE PTE. LTD.

RLLPEIYTLIE. GOV S0HIEVI T BCUOMIEWr INML BRI £ UNG LN _IUSe 1aul v e |

ui



» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner 10 Type:
Owner 1D

Vehicle Mo
Vehicle to be Exported:

intended Deregistration Date:

Wehicle Make:

YWehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine Mo,

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Outpul:
Open Market Value:
Ovriginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount

COE Expiry Date;
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paigd:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Dec 2018

Business
543X

SIWaAT1ITG

Yes

28 Dec 2018

TOYOTA
COROLLAALTIS 1.6 AUTO
Blue

2010

3224976870
MROS3IZEE106168092
80.0 kW (107 bhp)
$16,716.00

19 Mar 2010

19 Mar 2010

i

$16,716.00

Yes
18 Mar 2020
$9,193.00

1B Mar 2020

A - Car [1600cc & below]
10

$20,802.00

$2,533.00

$11,726.00



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owener 1D Type:

Cwner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo.:

Yehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Viehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Ma.;

Chassis Mo

Mawimum Power Cutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date;
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Perind{Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Dec 2018

Business
S438X

SIWIT17G
Yes

26 Dec 2018
TOYOTA

COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 AUTO

Blue

2010

3274976870
MROS3IZEE1061568092
800 kW (107 bhp}
$16,716.00

19 Mar 2010

19 Mar 2010

A

£16,716.00

Yes
18 Mar 2020
$9.193.00

18 tdar 2020

A= Car (1600cc & below)
10

$20,802.00

$£2,545.00

$11,738.00



ACE AUTOLUTIONPTE LTD
13 Kaki Bukit Road 4 Bartley Biz Centre 202-23

Singapore 417807

Tel:6702 4282 Fax:6702 4202

e £ 1o g -~
TP AL Page No. 1
Vehicle No. SIW3717G TOYOTA ALTIS
REPAIRER'S SURVEYOR
Qry DESCRIPTION CONDITION | ATE(SS) | ADIUSTMENT
PARTS (LIST ITEMS) _
2 |HEADLAMP LH & RH @ $612.70 (nent—t 1225.40
1 |FRONTBONNET  Fauos 862.90" -
2 |FRONT BONNET HINGE LH & RH @56.60 /|7~ 113.20% -
1 |FRONT BONMET LOCK Ve & - % (1] i
1 |FRONT BONNET LOCK CABLE /+* "~ 52.90]
1 |FRONT BUMPER 7, ffortid . 486.50| ~
1 |FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 362.20|~
1 |FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH ¢ 110.00{~"
1 [FRONTGRILLE ¢ anef—d . 220.00|”
1 |FRONT CENTRE LOWER GRILLE e bt 105.00|
1 |FRONTLOGO Ak 80.00|"
2 |FRONT FOGLAMP LH & RH @300.00 4 4t 600.001 ~-°
2 |FRONT FOGLAMP COVER LH & RH @130.00| ** *~ 26000 -
2> |FORNT FENDER LH & RH @622.10 £+ Gucplet d 124420 “°°
1 |FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD RH {2/ 173.40| ~
1 |FRONT FENDER "WT-I" EMBLEM A&~ 85.00| “<-
1 |SUPPORT PANEL Zwelided. 780.00|~
1 |FRONT AIRCON CONDENSER Assy et 580.00] ~
1 |FRONT RADIATOR (aeclsd- 674.00| <
1 |FRONT RADIATOR HOSE At A 630.00"
1 |RADIATOR SPARE TANK D¢l 2278 950 143.10|~
1 |FRONTCOOLING FAN M@TOR ¢t |/ o CEa3 AP LE3to.
1 |FRONT WIPER WASHER TANK /bt pene | ¥ 121.10| A’
1 |FRONT WIPER COVER (reclmed 180.00| <
1 |FRONT CROSS MEMBER flel rte- 2050.00% -
1 |FRONT ENGINE LOWER SHIED COVER Tor. 50.70| ~
1 |DASHBOARD Torc 752.00| —
1 |ABSPUMP ?IIM - 1500.00( *
1 |ABSSENSOR _ 580.00| '
1 |FRONTDOOR 4~ 59 |REPAIR 0.00| ~
5 [Seut Bty ” il 0 T 14742.40
' less | 25% 3685.60| 25%
11056.80
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1 |CAR PLATE ?[I.L-{ P 50.00| &
1 |CAR PLATE COVER 30.00| <.
1 |STEERING AIRBAG i Al Al | G 710.00 *’_
1 |DASHBOARD AIRBAG * 680.00[
1 SET |[FRONT BUMPER CLIPS | 35.00| =
1 SET |FRONT GRILLE CLIPS [ 35.00| ' ¥
1 SET |FRONT FENDER SHIELD CLIPS /-~ 60-00| 27
Total Parts 12656.80




ACE AUTOLUTIONPTELTD
13 Kaki Bukit Road 4 Bartley Biz Centre =03-19
Singapore 417807

Tel:6702 4282 Fax:6702 4202
Page No. 2
Vehicle No. SJW3717G TOYOTA ALTIS
REPAIRER'S OUR
N DESCRIPTION
s/ e ESTIMATE (S$) | ASSESSMENT (S$)
LABOUR -
1 |To remove the affected parts & fittings to commence 180000 (e
repairs and replace damaged parts '
2 |To supply paint materials, expandable items & putty, 1600.00 A
respray paint on parts replaced
3 |To remove and refix wiring at damaged areas 200.00° s
4 |To perform anti rust treatment on affected areas 180.00 2
5 |To remove & replace dashboard 150.00 =3
X
6 |To carry out chassis alignment 350.00 '
Labour Total :| 4280.00
TOTAL (PARTS & LABOUR): | 16936.80
[A6b] %0
.\:. .'f' { _"‘l " ¥
: :-1 i S 7 ':./ y
: ...I'_- 4 |
is ” < ‘_7._: <
Acknowiadged by Regsires ;
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co reg.No:199807198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapere 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax; 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/AIG1B023113/ATD3N2
Date: 11/01/2019
REFERENCE
Handling A
NGt AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Policy No: 2100480541
S :  SIWB717G Insured Vehicle No : SLF4385P
Date of Loss:  22/12/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 738169631956
1P ENTIF TION HICLE
Reg No: SJW3ITI7G
Make & Model: TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS, 1.6 (A) Engine No: IZZ4976B70
Reg. Date: 19/03/2010 (Man. Year: 2010) Chassis No: MRO53ZEE 106168082
Colour: Blue Odometer: 242103 km
Engine Capacity: 1598 e
Market Value/New Car NJA
Price:

Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/New Car Price

EATT E OF

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CON F TYRE
Front Tyre Size: 195/65R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/85R15
Front Left Side: Nexen 6 mm Rear Left Side: Nexen & mm
Front Right Side: Mexen & mm Rear Right Side: Mexen & mm
The above values represant the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 13,402.30 787917 572313 4270
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4 280.00 2,030.00 2,250.00 52.57
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$5) 17,682.30 9.709.17 7,973.13 45.09
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 7,500.00
Nett Amount (S%) 17,682.30 7,500.00 10,182.30 57.58
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 26/12/2018
Date Inspected: 27/12/2018 Inspected At: Ace Autolution (HQ)
13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4, #03-29
Bartley Biz Centre
Singapore 417807
Estimated Period of Repair: 12.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and place aof inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carmed oul to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any athar labilty under any other Circumsiances is heraby expressly excluded.

hnps:f.-‘s;ingapore.mr:rimcr1.c::bmfciﬂimsa’index,s.:fm?fuse:l:rr:-x=MTRadjuster&fuseacti0n=g,,. 11/1/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts
Qty Part No. Particulars

No.
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*HEADLAMP LH & RH
*FRONT BONNET
*FRONT BONNET HINGE LH & RH
*FRONT BONNET LOCK

*FRONT BONNET LOCK CABLE
*FRONT BUMPER

*FRONT EUMPER REINFORCEMENT
*FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH
*FRONT GRILLE

*FRONT CENTRE LOWER GRILLE
*FRONT LOGO

*FRONT FOGLAMP LH & RH

*FRONT FOGLAMP COVER LH & RH
*FRONT FENDER LH & RH

*FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD RH
*FRONT FENDER VVT-| EMBLEM
*SUPPORT PANEL

*FRONT AIRCON CONDENSER ASSY
*FRONT RADIATOR

*‘FRONT RADIATOR HOSE
“‘RADIATOR SPARE TANK

“FRONT COOLING FAN

*FRONT WIPER WASHER TANK
*FRONT WIPER COVER

*FRONT CROSS MEMBER

*FRONT ENGINE LOWER SHIELD COVER
*DASHBOARD

*ABS PUMP

“ABS SENSOR

*FRONT DOOR (NPA)

*SEAT BELTS

“CAR PLATE

*CAR PLATE COVER

“STEERING AIRBAG

*DASHBOARD AIRBAG

*SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS

*SET FRONT GRILLE CLIPS

*SET FRONT FENDER SHIELD CLIPS

F=Franchise part S=SpcNett. L=ListitemDisc

Page 2 of 3

- List ltem Discount on L Items 25.00/25.00% (S%)

Condition Repairer's Amount
Cracked 122540FL *1,22540FL
Repair 862.90FL *-FL
Not Necessary 113.20FL *FL
Damaged 137.10FL  *13710FL
Mot Mecessary 52.90FL *FL
Distorted 486.50FL *486.50 FL
Bent 382.20FL  *362.20FL
Damaged 110.00FL  *110.00FL
Cracked 220.00FL  *220.00FL
Deformed 105.00FL ™105.00FL
Mecessary BO.OOFL *80.00FL
Ofs Cracked G600.00FL  *300.00FL
Not Necessary 260.00 FL *-FL
O/e Buckled 1,244 20FL “622 10FL
Tom 17340FL *173.40FL
WNecessary 85.00FL *40.00FL
Buckled 780.00FL  *780.00FL
Bent 580.00FL *580.00FL
Cracked 674.00FL “674.00FL
Mol Necessary 630.00 FL “FL
Deformed 143.10FL *143.10FL
Cracked 543.,70FL *223.40FL
Mot Mecessary 121.10FL “FL
Cracked 180.00FL  ™B0.00FL
Not Necessary 2,050.00FL *-FL
Tom 90.70FL *a0, 7O0FL
Tom T52.00FL *752.00FL
Mot Necessary 1,500.00 FL *-FL
Mot Necessary 580.00FL *~FL
Repair 0.00FL “FL
Activated 994 00FL  *994.00FL
Mot Necessary 50.00FS *-FS
Mot Necessary 30.00FS *-FS
Activated 710.00FS *T10.00FS
Activated 680.00FS “68B0.00FS
MNecessary 35.00FS *35.00FS
Necessary 35.00FS “15.00FS
Necessary B0.00FS *30.00FS

Sub Total (S%) 17,336.40 9,748.90

3,934 10 2,0689.73

Total Parts (S8) 13,402.30 7,679.17

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 11/1/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE THE AFFECTED PARTS & FITTINGS TO MNew 1.800.00 1,000.00
COMMENCE REPAIRS AND REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS
2 TOSUPPLY PAINT MATERIALS,EXPANDABLE ITEMS &  New 1,600.00 800.00
PUTTY,RESPRAY PAINT ON PARTS REPLACED
3 TO REMOVE AND REFIX WIRING AT DAMAGED AREAS Mew 200.00 30.00
4 TO PERFORM ANTI RUST TREATMENT ON AFFECTED MNew 180.00 50.00
AREAS
L TO REMOVE & REPLACE DASHBOARD Mew 150.00 150.00
& TO CARRY OUT CHASSIS ALIGNMENT Mew 350.00 -
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 4,280.00 2,030.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. J

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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